
 

763.479.0527                                                  1920 County Road 90                                          Fax: 763.479.0528 
                                                                       Independence, MN 55359 
                                                                    www.ci.independence.mn.us 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA          
TUESDAY DECEMBER 17, 2019 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING TIME: 6:30 PM 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. ****Consent Agenda**** 
All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted 
on by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, 
that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the December 3, 2019 Regular City Council 
Meeting. 

b. Approval of Accounts Payable; Checks Numbered 19303-19331. 
 

5. Set Agenda – Anyone Not on the Agenda can be Placed Under Open/Misc.  
 

6. Reports of Boards and Committees by Council and Staff. 
 
7. West Hennepin Public Safety Director, Gary Kroells, October and November 2019 Monthly 

Report. 
 
8. Open/Misc. 
 
9. Adjourn. 



 

1 
City of Independence 
City Council Meeting Minutes 
6:30 p.m. December 3, 2019 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
INDEPENDENCE CITY COUNCIL  

MONDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2019 –6:30 P.M. 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER. 
 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Independence City Council was called to 
order by Mayor Johnson at 6:30 p.m. 
 
3.  ROLL CALL  
 
PRESENT: Mayor Johnson, Councilors Betts, McCoy, Grotting and Spencer 
ABSENT: None 
STAFF: City Administrator Kaltsas, Assistant to Administrator Horner, City Attorney Vose, Andrea 

Worcester (ABDO) 
VISITORS: Kaci Fisher (Hakanson-Anderson) 

 
4. ****Consent Agenda**** 
All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted on by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the November 18, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting. 
b. Approval of Accounts Payable; Checks Numbered 19271-19302. 

 
Motion by Betts, second by McCoy to approve the Consent Agenda. Ayes: Johnson, Grotting, Betts, 
Spencer and McCoy.  Nays: None.  Absent: None. Abstain. None.  MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 
 
5. SET AGENDA – ANYONE NOT ON THE AGENDA CAN BE PLACED UNDER OPEN/MISC. 
 
6. REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMITTEES BY COUNCIL AND STAFF 
 
Spencer attended the following meetings: 

 Pioneer Sarah Creek Watershed Meeting (PSCWMC) 
 
Grotting attended the following meetings: 

 None 
 
McCoy attended the following meetings:  

 None 
 

Betts attended the following meetings: 
 None 

 
Johnson attended the following meetings: 

 National Convention for League of Small Cities in San Antonio 
 Community Action Partnership Hennepin County Board Meeting 

 



 

2 
City of Independence 
City Council Meeting Minutes 
6:30 p.m. December 3, 2019 
 

Horner attended the following meetings: 
 None 

 
Kaltsas attended the following meetings: 

 None 
 
7. Consider Adoption of the Final 2019 Tax Levy and General Fund Budget and Associated Actions. 
 

a. RESOLUTION 19-1203-01 – Adopting the 2020 General Fund Budget. 
b. RESOLUTION 19-1203-02 – Adopting the 2020 General Tax Levy. 
c. RESOLUTION 19-1203-03 – Adopting the 2020 Pioneer Sarah Creek Watershed 

Management Commission Tax Levy. 
 

Worcester noted Staff and Council have had a series of meetings to discuss and revise the budget and 
corresponding tax levy for 2020. Based on the discussions, the budget now reflects an approximately 5 
percent increase from the 2019 budget. The total increase in the overall tax levy is proposed to be 3.83 
percent. The City’s tax rate resulting from the proposed budget and tax levy would generally remain flat (no 
increase) at approximately 40.00 percent. The City has been working to fully fund public works capital 
expenditures through the general fund budget. For 2020, the proposed budget allocates approximately $75,000 
towards the public works capital improvement plan. The City has been working on capital plans to fund 
gravel road tiling and bituminous road seal coating. This years budget allocates an additional $50,000 towards 
those projects. It is anticipated that the City will be able to utilize some of the existing gravel and bituminous 
road maintenance funds to increase the total amount allocated for tiling and seal coating annually. Worcester 
stated there was an increase in capital outlays mostly towards Public Works. The capital will also help cover 
server and initial building improvements.  
 
Motion by Betts, second by Grotting to approve RESOLUTION 19-1203-01 – Adopting the 2020 
General Fund Budget. Ayes: Johnson, Grotting, Betts, Spencer and McCoy.  Nays: None.  Absent: 
None. Abstain. None.  MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 
 
Motion by Betts, second by Johnson to approve RESOLUTION 19-1203-02 – Adopting the 2020 
General Tax Levy. Ayes: Johnson, Grotting, Betts, Spencer and McCoy.  Nays: None.  Absent: None. 
Abstain. None.  MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 
 
Motion by Betts, second by Johnson to approve RESOLUTION 19-1203-03 – Adopting the 2020 
Pioneer Sarah Creek Watershed Management Commission Tax Levy. Ayes: Johnson, Grotting, Betts, 
Spencer and McCoy.  Nays: None.  Absent: None. Abstain. None.  MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 
 
8. Consider Approval of the City’s Local Water Management and Watershed Management Plans. 

 
a. RESOLUTION 19-1203-04 – Adopting the Watershed Management Plan, Third Generation. 

 
As a part of the 2040 Comprehensive Plan process, the City was required to update the Local Water 
Management Plan and the Watershed Management Plan. These documents have now been approved by 
the watershed district and are ready to be formally approved by the City Council. The City’s water resource 
consultant Kaci Fisher delivered a presentation at the City Council Meeting. The City of Independence (City) 
has submitted its LWMP for MCWD review and approval. District staff reviewed the LWMP and provided 
detailed comments regarding the goals and requirements of the District’s Plan for consideration and 
incorporation into the LWMP. The City of Independence occupies approximately 4.8 square miles in the 



 

3 
City of Independence 
City Council Meeting Minutes 
6:30 p.m. December 3, 2019 
 

Painter Creek subwatershed of MCWD. The majority of the City (30.5 square miles) is located in the Pioneer-
Sarah Creek Watershed Commission. Primary water resources within the MCWD portion of the City include 
SOBI Marsh, Potato Marsh, and Painter Marsh along Painter Creek. The subwatershed drains Jennings Bay of 
Lake Minnetonka, which is impaired for nutrients. The lower reaches of Painter Creek are also impaired for 
bacteria. E. coli. The District has identified the Painter Creek subwatershed as a priority area to focus 
implementation efforts in this plan cycle. Management strategies within the Painter Creek subwatershed will 
focus on restoring wetland and stream systems in ways that reduce nutrient loading downstream to Jennings 
Bay, while improving ecological integrity and corridor connectivity within the subwatershed. The MCWD has 
previously established a partnership with the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), which 
identified the potential restoration of four major wetland marsh systems within this subwatershed (three of 
which are in Independence) under the Federal Section 206 Program. 
 
The Independence LWMP references the 2010 USACE report and states that the City will work cooperatively 
with the MCWD to review land use applications that are received within these project areas and identify 
opportunities to incorporate restoration projects. Other implementation priorities identified by the City for this 
plan cycle include regulation of new development, promotion of low impact development, enforcement of the 
City’s manure management policy, and maintenance of the stormwater system. As a required element of the 
LWMP, the City has developed a MCWD-City Coordination Plan (attached) which serves as a framework to 
support ongoing communication and promote value-added collaboration between the City and MCWD. The 
Coordination Plan covers the following areas: annual meeting, land use planning, regulatory coordination, 
public infrastructure improvements, and education programming. The City has not proposed to acquire 
implementation authority for any MCWD water resource regulation and has proposed that the District retain 
Local Government Unit status for the Wetland Conservation Act.  
 
Staff has verified that the LWMP meets the requirements of Minnesota Statutes §103B.235, Minnesota Rules 
8410.0160, and the MCWD Watershed Management Plan and recommends approval. 
 
Fisher noted precipitation changes affect the plan. She stated the phosphorous levels in Lake Rebecca are 
down. Johnson said he was surprised Painter Creek was listed as a lake when there has never been open water. 
Fisher said it was a DNR definition. Johnson noted the number of lots the City owns. 
 
Betts asked if the nerf ponds were identified. She wondered if they are inspected for pollution. Fisher said 
they are inspected every five years. Kaltsas noted the City does inspections as well. Betts asked what was 
done when an impairment is found. Fisher said if something was discovered the City is notified and will fix it. 
Kaltsas said the homeowners association if responsible if the pond is in one otherwise the City is responsible. 
Kaltsas thought there were a little over a dozen privately owned. Kaltsas said if there is a complaint the City 
will inspect and follow-up.  
 
Motion by Spencer, second by Betts to approve RESOLUTION 19-1203-04 – Adopting the Watershed 
Management Plan, Third Generation. Ayes: Johnson, Grotting, Betts, Spencer and McCoy.  Nays: 
None.  Absent: None. Abstain. None.  MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 
 
9. Adjourn. 
 
Motion by McCoy, second by Grotting to adjourn at 7:10 p.m. 
 
_____________________________ 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Trish Gronstal/ Recording Secretary 























Date: 	 December 10,2019 

To: 	 Public Safety Commissioners 
City of Independence Council Members 
City of Maple Plain Council Members 

From: 	 Director Gary KroelisG \~ 
SUBJECT: 	 NOVEMBER 2019 ACTIVITY REPORT 

The purpose of this report is to give the reader a quick overview of the activities of the Public Safety 
Department each month. It also compares monthly and year-to-date information to the reader. 

The report is broken down into five categories, as defined by the Criminal Justice Reporting System. 

CRIMINAL--	 Criminal is broken down into Part I and Part II crimes. 

Part I includes crimes against persons versus crimes against property; criminal 
homicide, forcible rape, robbery assault, aggravated assault, burglary -breaking or 
entering, larceny-theft, larceny analysis, motor vehicle theft and arson. 

Part II includes other assaults, forgery and counterfeiting, fraud, embezzlement, 
stolen property, buying, receiving, possession; vandalism, weapons, carrying, 
possessing, etc.; prostitution and commercialized vice, sex offenses; drug abuse 
violations, gambling, offenses against the family and children, driving under the 
influence, liquor laws, drunkenness, disorderly conduct, vagrancy, all other 
offenses, suspicion, curfew and loitering laws - persons under 18; and runaways 
persons under 18. 

TRAFFIC--	 Includes violations of the road and driving laws. 

PART 111-- Lost and Found: Includes lost and found persons, animals, and property, and 
stalled and abandoned vehicles. 

PART IV-- Casualties: Includes all motor vehicle accidents, boating, and snowmobile; public 
home occupational accidents, fires, suicides, sudden deaths, burning permits, and 
burning violations. 

PART V-- Miscellaneous Public: Includes open doors, gun permit applications, SUSpICIOUS 
activities, animal complaints, motorist assists, alarm calls, parking complaints, 
house checks, driving complaints, civil matters, family disputes, department 
assists. 

The balance of the report shows the total number of incidents handled, miles driven and how the Public 
Safety Department received calls. If anyone should desire more detailed statistical data, please contact 
my office. 

\\WH PS#O\share\month lyactivityreport\20 1811ettertocounci Imonth Iyreport.docx 

West Hennepin Public Safety Department 

1918 County Road 90 / Maple Plain, Minnesota 55359 


Phone: (763) 479-0500 / Fax: (763) 479-0504 

Web Address: http://www.westhennepin.com E-mail: westhennepin@westhennepin.com 


mailto:westhennepin@westhennepin.com
http:http://www.westhennepin.com


Monthly Activity Report 
November 2019 
This Same Month This Year Last Year 

Offense Month Last Year To Date To Date 

ICIty Of Independence 

1 -
Criminal 9 7 88 115 
Traffic 148 125 1,568 1,729 - -
Part III 2 8 89 81 
Part IV 34 47 393 358 
Part V 115 126 1,436 1,534 

Total City Of Ind8penClttnce 308 313 3,574 3,817 

- - r-'
ICIty or Maple Plain 

1--1

Criminal "2 3 60 56 
Traffic 75 47 730 910 
P8it1j"1 '-0 3 47 36 
Part IV 

- - ----n ~ 194 228 
Part V 88 91 1,092 1,410 

ITotaI City or Maple Plain 187 166 2,123 2,640 

IGrand Total Both Cities 495 479 5,697 6,457 

TZD 0 22 182 195 
Agency Assists 23 8 222 297 
Total ICR Reports 518 509 6,101 6,949 

- -

IHow RKttlved 
~ 

-
Fax 12 77 129 
In Person 49 49 351 441 
Mail 0 1 8 17 
Other 1 1 17 27 
Phone 26 36 404 402 
Radio 152 174 1,851 1,965 
Visual 251 212 2,972 3,513 
Email 5 5 73 58 
Lobby Walk In 28 19 348 397 

ITotal 518 509 6,101 6,949 

MonthlyActivityReport2019.xlsx 



November 2019 Criminal Part I & II 

City of Independence Grid #'53-5 

AGN ICR T1tle 
Reported 
Date Grid # MOC range 

WHPS 19005621 

Minor Consumption of Alcohol 7 

Citations issued 11/1/2019 4 M3001 

WHPS 19005622 

Not a Drop-Underage drinking - driving 

/ Minor Consumption of Alcohol 11/2/2019 4 M3001 

WHPS 19005763 

Drugs-Small Amount Marijuana not in 

MV / Drugs-Paraphernalia Possession 11/10/2019 3 DC500 

WHPS 19005779 

Drugs-Small Amount Marijuana not in 

MV / Drugs-Paraphernalia Possession 11/11/2019 3 DC500 

WHPS 19005931 

Give Peace Officer False l'Jame of 

Another / Speeding 11/21/2019 3 X2200 

WHPS 19005976 

lV1inor Consumption of Alcohol 6 

Citations issued 11/22/2019 3 M4140 

WHPS 19006079 3rd Degree Gross Misdemeanor DWI 11/30/2019 5 JFW01 

WHPS 19006095 3rd Degree Gross Misdemeanor DWI 11/30/2019 3 JFW01 

November 2019 Criminal Part I & II 

City of Maple Plain Grid # 1-2 

AGN ICR Title 
Reported 
Date Grid# MOC range 

WHPS 19005651 

Flee Peace Officer / Drugs - 5th Degree 

Possess Schedule 1,2,3/ 4th Degree 

DWI / Obstruct legal Process -Force / 11/3/2019 1 DH508 

WHPS 19005988 

Theft of Floe Versa Max 8xlO tilt 
snowmobileTrai.ler 1Polaris Sportsman 850 
A TV 1Honda push mower 1portavle fish 
house 

11123 /2019 

2 TI999 



THREE YEAR COMPARISON OF POLICE CALLS FOR SERVICE & ACTIVITY 
1000 ,-------------------------------------------------------------

900 +----------------------------------------------------------

800 +-------------------~__-__r_--~-----------------------------

700 +-------------------

600 -t--.t---__-

500 

400 

. 

. 

. 

17 Total 

18 Total 

19 Total 

300 

200 

100 

o 
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec 



DIRECTOR'S NEWS & NOTES 

WEST HENNEPIN PUBLIC SAFETY 


NOVEMBER 2019 Activity Report 


Year to Date Activity Report 


At the end of November 30,2019 West Hennepin Public Safety (WHPS) handled year-to-date a total 
of 6,101 incident complaints. For the month of November; 308 incidents occurred in Independence 
and 187 incidents were in Maple Plain. 

The Criminal Part I and Part II cases for both cities have been highlighted for your review on the 
attached documents. 

Recent Highlighted Cases: 

Minor Consumption /Underage Party 
Nov 1 	 4400 Eagle Ridge Ct, Independence. Officers responded to a residence where it was 

reported several juveniles were drinking heavily, fights occurring and vomiting due to 
intoxication. Upon officer arrival several persons fled into the wooded area. 5 juveniles 
submitted a Preliminary Breath Test (PBT) and were found they had consumed alcohol 
and were cited for Minor Consumption. All parents were called; they responded and 
picked up their juvenile. 18-year old females from Minnetrista and Mound: both 
submitted a PBT and were found to have consumed alcohol and both were cited for 
Minor Consumption. They were released to their parents. 

Minor Consumption / Not a Drop - Drink and Drive 
Nov 1 	 4400 Eagle Ridge Ct, Independence. Vehicle was stopped for failing to signal a turn. 

Officer contacted the driver who was an 18-year-old male form Mound. A 17-year-old 
female from Mound was a passenger. Both admitted to consuming alcohol and a 
positive result was detected on the preliminary breath test. Driver was cited for Minor 
Consumption and Not a Drop - Underage Drinking - Driving. Juvenile passenger was 
cited for Minor Consumption and released to her parent. 

Crash 
Nov 4 	 CR 6 / CR 110, Independence. Veh 1 was e/b CR 6 and came to a stop at the 4-way 

flashing red light stop intersection. Driver of Veh 2 stated he was looking around, did not 
see the vehicle stop in front of him and rear ended Veh 1. He was issued a citation for 
Fail to Drive with Due Care. 

Identity Theft 
Nov 6 	 7600 Pioneer Creek Drive, Independence. Victim had noticed his credit score had 

changed, thought it was odd, reviewed his credit report and located a fraudulent charge. 
On July 4, 2019 someone used his name, social security number and a different 
address to make a purchase in the amount of $190.00. Victim reported the fraud to his 
credit reporting agency, and they would not release any information until he reported it 
to the police. The Victim was given his police report for his credit agency. 



Motorist Assist / Warrant 
Nov 7 	 CR 110 / CR 83, Independence. Agency Assisting officer reported a vehicle was 

stopped at CR 1110 and CR 83, Independence, at the 4-way flashing red light stop 
intersection and the driver was sleeping behind the wheel. 28~year-old male from 
Princeton stated he was up late last night. No signs of impairment were found. The male 
had a misdemeanor warrant out of McLeod County for Driving after Cancelation. The 
bail was collected, and a court date was set, and he was released. 

Gas Odor 
Nov 7 	 15 Ingerson Rd, Independence. Officer and Maple Plain Fire Dept. were dispatched for 

a reported gas odor. MPFD found a significant amount of gas registering in the attic of 
the residence. Officer stood by and assisted in keeping people clear until MPFD advised 
all was safe. CenterPoint Energy responded to repair the problem. 

Unwanted Person 
Nov 7 	 11 :39 p.m. 5100 block CR 11, Independence. Caller reported a female was outside a 

residence pounding on the door and screaming. 37-year-old female from Mound saw 
what she believed was her property and wanted it back. Female then admitted to the 
Officer the property belonged to her former roommate and she would get it later. Officer 
saw a glass jar with a green leafy substance in it on the ground and the 33-year-old 
male driver from Mound sta1ed it belonged to him. The male was cited for Possession 
of Small Amount of Marijuana. The homeowner wanted both to leave and they did. 

Suspicious Act 
Nov 9 	 5800 block Hwy 12, Maple Plain. Patrol noted an Old Star Tribune green style box truck 

with decals that were removed pulled into a business for a few minutes and then left. 
The truck pulled into another business and as the Officer drove up to the truck, 
observed a male loading pallet into the rear of the truck. The driver stated he was given 
permission to take the pallets. The business owner confirmed permission was given. 

Crash 
Nov 10 	 CR 92 / Hwy 12, Independence. Veh 1 was driving west on Hwy 12 making a left turn to 

go south on County 92. Veh 2 was going north on County Rd 92, attempted to stop for 
the stop sign, she could not stop and slid through the intersection striking Veh 1. Driver 
of Veh 2 had two active warrants out of Hennepin County; one for theft and the other for 
DWI. Both had cash bail of $1000. Driver was unable to come up with cash for bail and 
was arrested on the warrants, transported and booked into to Henn Co Jail. 

Suspicious Act 
Nov 11 	 6400 block Pagenkopf Rd, Independence. Resident reported a suspicious vehicle that 

pulled into her driveway and was now sitting on the road in front of the house. Contact 
with the driver, who stated he works for Frontier Internet Services. He pulled into the 
wrong driveway and was trying to IIocate his next account on his iPad. 

Theft Report / Agency Assist 
Nov 12 	 1600 block of Howard Ave. Maple Plain. 19-year-old female from Maple Plain reported 

she was swindled out of cash. The female met a male in Minneapolis where he gave 
her a chec'k with her name on it and had her mobile deposit it into her account. The 
check was fraudulent. The transaction happened in Minneapolis and the report was 
forwarded to MPLS PD for investigation. 



Property Damage Crash 
Nov 13 6:58 a.m. Hwy 12/ Halgren Rd, Maple Plain. Driver #2 was nIb on Halgren Rd, said he 

was not all the way awake and did not realize the stop light was red. He ran the red light 
and T boned Driver #1. Driver #1's vehicle had minor damage and Driver #2 vehicle 
had heavy front-end damage and had to be towed. Driver #2 as issued a citation for 
Semaphore Violation. No injuries. 

Vehicle Fire 
Nov 13 5100 Block Broadmoor Dr, Independence. Officer and Maple Plain Fire responded for a 

pickup truck by the rear of a residence that was on fire. Large flames were coming from 
the box of the truck, which is where it appeared to have started. Maple Plain Fire was 
able to put the fire out. The owner of the truck walked out from inside the house and 
was in shock that the truck was on fire. Owner had just arrived home a little while ago 
and didn't understand how the truck caught on fire. The cause of the fire is unknown. 

Personal Injury Crash 
Nov 15 	 Hwy 12/ Nelson Rd, Independence. Driver of Veh#1 was in the w/b lane of Hwy 12 

when the driver stated he fell asleep and rear-ended a truck and trailer Veh#2. Veh #1 
driver and passenger had injuries and were transported to the hospital by ambulance. 
Driver of Veh #2 had minor damage to the steel rear trailer ramps. Veh #1 driver was 
cited for Failure to Drive with Due Care. North Memorial EMS Ambulance, Delano FD, 
Hennepin County SO and Medina PD responded to assist with traffic and for patient 
treatment. 

Shots Heard 
Nov 17 5:34 p.m. 4700 Lake Sarah Dr, Independence. Caller reported hearing shots occurring 

after hunting hours, near the west end of Lake Sarah, possibly in an area in Greenfield . 
Officer checked the area and saw no signs of hunting activity. Hennepin County 
Sheriffs Office checked their area in Greenfield and unable to locate any illegal activity. 

Personal Injury Crash 
Nov 18 	 Hwy 12/ Lake Haughey Rd, Independence. Vehicle#1 was sIb on Lake Haughey Rd 

and was going to turn left onto Hwy 12. Veh #1, driver stated she didn't see the w/b 
Veh#2, thought it was ok to go and pulled into the w/b lane causing the crash. Veh #1 
driver was issued a citation for Fail to Yield. 

Bus Stop Violation 
Nov 20 	 Hwy 12/ CR 92N, Independence. Stahlke Bus Company reported their bus driver 

activated its yellow/amber lights 700 feet prior to stopping at 7800 Hwy 12. After the bus 
stopped and the stop arm went out, a vehicle slowed down and passed the bus without 
stopping. License plate was noted, and charges are pending contact with the registered 
owner of the vehicle. 

Road Debris 
Nov 20 	 Hwy 12/ Halgren Rd, Maple Plain. Officer dispatched for crash debris in the road. 

Officer arrival found in the ditch a piece of plastic from a car, off the road that was not a 
hazard. No vehicles were in the area. 



False Name to Police Officer 
Nov 21 	 Townline Rd 1Sunset Lane, Independence. On 10/10/19 & 10/13/19 John Donald Pivec, 

26 from Spring Park was stopped for traffic violations and it was later found he gave his 
brother's name and date of birth to the Police Officer. Pivec was arrested and released, 
charged with Gross Misdemeanor Giving Peace Officer False Name of Another. 

Road Condition 
Nov 22 7:58 a.m. CR 111 CR 92, Independence. Reported debris in the intersection at CO RD 

11 and CO RD 92 consisting of a large amount of screws. Officer arrival on scene, 
found thousands of used screws in the intersection; possibly fell out of a construction 
vehicle. A nearby resident brought two brooms to the scene and assisted two officers 
clean up the screws. Resident was thanked for his help. 

Loud Party 1Minor Consumption 
Nov 22 	 7800 block CR 6, Independence. Resident reported a loud party at her rented house via 

Airbnb with a guest maximum of 10 people and there were at least 40 people there. 
Officer contacted the person who rented the house and found underaged persons had 
consumed alcohol. Citations were issued to: 8 adults under 21 all from the City of 
Monticello. All were cited for Minor Consumption. 

Theft 
Nov 23 	 1400 block Halgren Rd, Maple Plain. Reported stolen from a garage: Versa 1 Ox1 0 tilt 

snowmobile trailer, 2019 Polaris Sportsman A TV, Otter Resort Fish house, Honda push 
mower with bagger and rachet straps. Approximate loss $15,000.00. Possibly stolen 
on 11/22 after 6 p.m. and before 7:30 a.m. on 11/23/19. Please call WHPS if you 
observed activity at the residence on those days and hours. The case is under 
investigation. 

Suspicious Phone Call 
Nov 23 	 3400 block CR 92, Independence. Resident reported her 8-year-old son answered a 

phone call on their landline from someone claiming to be a 911 dispatcher. The male 
caller asked for identity and if parents were home. HCSO dispatch did not have any 
record of calling their number. Based on the information the call was likely a scam. 
Officer checked the area and did not see anything suspicious in the area. Resident 
would call back if anything else came up. 

Welfare Check 
Nov 23 	 11 :23 p.m. 3675 block Ihduhapi Trail, Independence. A male who was not court ordered 

to Vinland, left the facility and was knocking on doors in Medina asking for a ride to 
Faribault, MN. The male was located and returned to Vinland. The male was advised to 
make plans to be picked up at a decent hour and not ring household doorbells in the 
middle do the night. 

Hunting Warning 
Nov 24 	 Lake Haughey Rd 1Hwy 12, Independence. Motorist had parked his vehicle in the grass 

within the boundary of the Wildlife Management Area and by the signs posted for no 
public hunting and no trespassing. The motorist was contacted who admitted crossing 
the railroad tracks and was warned for trespassing. 

http:15,000.00


Winter Seasonal Parking violation 
Nov 27 	 4:14 a.m. 3700 block Marsh Point Rd, Independence. Two vehicles were parked on the 

roadway interfering with city snow plowing and in violation of city ordinance parking on 
city streets. Officer called registered owners twice, no answer, and left a message. 
Citations were issued for the violation and left on the windshield of the vehicles. 

Trespassing 
Nov 28 9:57 a.m., 9000 block CR 6, Independence. A property owner reported horseback 

riders trespassing on his property after he'd previously told them they were not allowed 
to ride on his property. The riders admitted being on the property and were apologetic. 
The property owner wants the riders charged with trespassing and for damaging 
property. Case is under investigation. 

Agency Assist-Fatal Crash 
Nov 29 8:44 p.m., 1000 block CR 92, Minnetrista. An officer assisted Minnetrista PD with a 

fatal crash scene. A southbound passenger car struck a deer and ended up in the 
northbound lane. A northbound pickup truck struck the passenger car broadside on the 
driver's side. The pickup driver survived but the passenger car driver did not. 

DWINehicle in Ditch 
Nov 30 	 1 :20 a.m., 9000 block Hwy 12, Independence. Police witnessed a vehicle swerve out of 

control, almost hitting a patrol car traveling the opposite direction and go into the ditch. 
The driver was uninjured but found to be intoxicated. The driver 22-year-old driver from 
Loretto provided a breath sample which resulted in .16 % breath alcohol concentration. 
Driver was released and will be charged by formal complaint for 3rd Degree DWI. 

DWINehicle in Ditch 
Nov 30 6:31 p.m., 4000 block CR 19, Independence. A caller reported speaking to the driver of 

a vehicle that had gone into the ditch and the driver appeared to be intoxicated. Police 
arrived on scene and made contact with the driver. 63-year-old driver from Mound, 
failed sobriety tests. She was arrested, charged with 3rd degree DWI and No Proof of 
Insurance and released. 

243 contacts of citations, verbal and written warnings were issued for traffic and equipment violations. 
6 citations were written for 'hands free'. 




